K-213

McHenry Farm
Kennedyville
c. 1810

This handsome brick house stands on a hillock south of Kennedyville
on land once known as Hudson Hills & Germany. It is composed of two,
two-story sections, both built at the same time. The taller of the two is three
bays long with a hall-parlor plan, while the lower section is two bays long
and is currently limited to one room. (Originally this would have included a

pantry too.)

The least altered of the first story rooms is the hall which retains an
enclosed stair, mantel and cabinet from the Federal period. The parlor also
has a cabinet adjacent its fireplace. The second story contains first period
fireplace surrounds, doors and trim. The plan of the second floor was

originally a corridor with two bedroom chambers.

Early in the building’s history, perhaps during the ownership by
William Kennedy, the windows were replaced with narrower units
necessitating an in-fill of brick on one side of each opening. At the same

time, the interior window trim was replaced.

The plan of the kitchen contains an enclosed straight-run stair
adjacent the main section. Its arrangement is similar to Lamb’s Meadow. The
kitchen, like those in many old houses, has been the subject of the greatest

alterations as cooking techniques have changed so much over the years.

Between 1860 and 1877, the farm was acquired by John Kennedy,
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the founder of Kennedyville. He however did not reside here, but in a large

Italianate house located at the north end of town.



McHENRY FARM K-213
Kennedyville, Maryland
(late 18th century)

The brick house on the McHenry Farm is set back from Route
213 on a low hill. Between the house and road is a pond which in
the fall and winter is filled with geese and ducks. Barns and
other farm buildings are situated behind the building. Its
architectural characteristics indicate that the old house was
probably constructed about 1800. It is a three bay by two bay
building with a lower, two-story wing on the north facade. The
main house has a central entrance and a Flemish bond brick facade
which is continuous from the main house to the wing. Behind the
wing is a hipped-roof brick addition which was constructed in the
1940's and makes the house L-shaped in plan. The house is painted
white. 1In the 1870's the farm, called Hudson Hills or Germany,
was owned and occupied by William Kennedy, a brother of John

Kennedy, the founder of Kennedyville.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The brick house on the McHenry Farm is set back from Route 213 on a low hill.
Between the house and road is a pond which in the fall and winter is filled with geese
and ducks. Barns and other farm buildings are situated behind the building.

Its architectural characteristics indicate that the old house was probably
constructed about 1800. It is a three bay by two bay building with a lower, two-story
wing on the north facade. The main house has a central entrance and a Flemish
bond brick facade which is continuous from the main house to the wing. Behind the
wing is a hipped-roof brick addition which was constructed in the 1940's and makes the
house L-shaped in plan. The house is painted white.

The fenestration shows signs of early modifications. Six over six sash are
found in all major windows except the central one on the east facade. There the
window opening is wider and contains a 12/8 sash. Examination of the other three
windows on this facade show that they were all made narrower by laying a series of
headers inside of one jamb. Surviving rowlock arches above the windows on the east
show their original width. Also the present 12/8 window was a door and the original
bulkhead basement entry was replaced by a window. These modifications were evidently
fairly early because the frames are pegged and trimmed with a quarterround backband.
The window sills are unmolded; existing pintels remain on several first and second
floor windows.

There are 2/2 sash windows in the attics, but no dormers. The 6/6 sash windows
appear to be old but are in rebuilt frames.

The main house and wing have gable roofs and tapered verge boards. The box
cornices on both portions have cyma recta crown and bed moldings. Chimneys with simple

caps are enclosed in each gable.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The McHenry House is a fine example of a late 18th century farmhouse, built with

a modified hall and parlour plan. The interior woodwork is simple but well-executed

and handsomely proportioned.

In the 1870's the farm, called Hudson Hills or Germany, was owned and occupied

by William Kennedy, a brother of John Kennedy, the founder of Kennedyville.

(Kent County Land Records, JFG1/314.)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Kent County Land Records, Kent County Court House, Chestertown, Maryland

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

K-813

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[¥1 FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Marsha L. Fritz, Survey Consultant

ORGANIZATION "DATE

Kent County Planning Commission 778-4600, ext.67
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

Court House
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Chestertown, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108



Description #7 (cont'd) K-213 2.

The plan of the main house is a hall and parlour but with one
stair located in the wing. Most early detailing remains in the
main portion of the house, but the wing has been extensively
altered.

In Room #2 there is a paneled closed beside the fireplace.
The two pairs of closed doors have raised panels whose edges are
struck with a cyma reversa molding and quarterround panel
moldings. The mantle is a replacement based on the mantle in
Room #3. 1In this room the floor have been covered with narrow
oak flooring.

In Room #3 there is a similiarly paneled colset with double
doors right of the mantle and a closet and corner stair left of
the mantle.

As 1llustrated, two kinds of trim are used on the first
floor; the Greek ogee in Room #2 and the wider trim with corner blocks
in Room #3.

The main stairway to the second floor is enclosed with beaded
boards. In general, trim on the second floor, main house is
simplier with a beaded board and cyma back band on the windows and
quarterround used for the doorways. The doors are six-panel and
duplicate those used for the closets on the first floor.

In the hall chamber, on the second floor, the fireplace
has a crossetted surround and paneled closets. A corner
stair leads to the attic and hall below. The other smaller
room on the second floor has a small fireplace with a bold
quarterround surround.

The second floor plan is typical of hall § parlour houses and
includes a hallway along the rear wall of the building which
leads from the present main stair (which may replace on
earlier corner stair) to the hall chamber.

The house is well maintained and occupied by its owners.

W.

Trim, Room #3

_—_—‘\fp\\\\\\,) Trim, Room #2 L' scale
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